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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department

Office Manager Building
Bid Number 3042816
Title Professional Services Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 2/1/2016 08:01:01 AM (CT) Fax
Close Date 3/11/2016 03:00:00 PM (CT) Floor/Room Email
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Netsync Network Solutions
Address 2500 West Loop South

Suite 410
Houston, TX 77027

Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (713) 218 5000
Fax 1 (713) 664 9964
Email
Submitted 3/11/2016 01:59:23 PM (CT)
Total $0.00

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Signature Diane Gonzales Email sales@netsyncnetwork.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can TX, CA
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Netsync Network Solutions is a
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit HUB-certified, minority-owned,
750 characters.) value-added reseller (VAR),

specializing in collaboration and
unified communications, data center
and cloud, network infrastructure,
wireless and mobility, physical and
network security, and end-user
computing and VDI. Based in
Houston, TX, with sales and
engineering assets in Austin, Dallas,
San Antonio, El Paso and
southwest Texas, Netsync uses a
true business consultative approach
to determine clients’ requirements
and architects innovative and
synergistic IT solutions to meet
clients’ needs. Holding the most
prestigious industry certifications,
our highly skilled and seasoned
engineering team is available 24
hours a day, 7 days a week.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Kurt Nordquist

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Director of Business Development

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email knordquist@netsyncnetwork.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132185000

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7136649964

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8326062745

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Steve Aguilar

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Proposal Manager

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email saguilar@netsyncnetwork.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132185000

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7136649964
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17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8326065386

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Sherry Chen
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email schen@netsyncnetwork.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132185000

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Tiffany Hutto
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email purchasing@netsyncnetwork.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7132185000

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.netsyncnetwork.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 320030329
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 2500 West Loop South, Suite 410

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Houston

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 77027

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Collaboration and Unified
database about your company that TIPS website users Communications, Data Center,
might search. Words may be product names, Network Infrastructure, Wireless and
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Mobility
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format:
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Houston

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?
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37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? No

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 14

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this Yes
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Based on Terms of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State

Netsync Network Solutions2500 West Loop South, Suite 410Houston Texas



Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

77027 Diane Gonzales sales@netsyncnetwork.com713-218-5000

mailto:sales@netsyncnetwork.com


Contact Fax Company Website

713-664-9964 www.netsyncnetwork.com 

http://www.netsyncnetwork.com/
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Netsync will guarantee workmanship associated with installation services for 90 days after the 

installation. After the ninety-day period fees maybe incurred for repairs or Moves, Adds, Changes, and 

Deletes (MACDs).  

 

Within the ninety- day period Netsync will perform in-warranty services at no cost according to 

timeframes agreed upon within Service Level Agreements (SLAs) or according to established internal 

escalation procedures.  
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Company Overview  

About Netsync Network Solutions 

Netsync is a Cisco Gold and Master Collaboration Partner, an HP Platinum Partner, and an Aruba 
Networks PartnerEdge Gold Partner. Netsync also has designations as a VMware premier solution 
provider and is registered to work with Nimble Storage, EMC, and a variety of printing companies. 
Netsync has built its reputation serving the public sector/SLED market, most notably K–12. The newly 
emerging enterprise division focuses on non-public sector verticals, including energy, healthcare, retail, 
and finance. Netsync's primary objective is to protect clients’ current investments, while helping them 
achieve expected growth. This approach has earned Netsync various customer service excellence 
awards and recognition as a progressive partner that introduces the newest, best-of-breed products and 
solutions to our variety of clients.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Netsync originated as a team of select senior technical consultants and built its business primarily 
through relationships and referrals, a true testament to the quality technology services Netsync 
provides. This foundation of network technology expertise coupled with an experienced management 
team and financial backing allows the stronger Netsync to deliver services and solutions to some of the 
largest enterprises, educational institutions, government offices, and service providers. Netsync has 
approximately 130 full-time team members. All technical staff members are certified in the technologies 
required by each project. Netsync selectively allocates technical resources to build project-specific 
teams who dedicate their collective resources to drive projects to completion on time and on budget. 
Netsync's staff members have many years of experience working in live production networks with Cisco, 
HP, and other manufacturers.  
 
Netsync is a HUB-certified, minority-owned, value-added reseller (VAR), specializing in collaboration and 
unified communications, data center and cloud, network infrastructure, wireless and mobility, physical 
and network security, and end-user computing, VDI and staffing services. Based in Houston, Texas, with 
sales and technical resources across Texas, Netsync uses a true business consultative approach to 
determine clients’ requirements and architects innovative and synergistic IT solutions to meet clients’ 
needs. Holding the most prestigious industry certifications, our highly skilled, accomplished technical 
consulting team is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 
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Netsync Offices  

 
Corporate HQ: Netsync Network Solutions 

2500 West Loop South, Suite 410 
Houston, TX 77027 

 

San Antonio Austin 
909 NE Loop 410, Suite 810 9737 Great Hills Trail, Suite 250 

San Antonio, TX 78209 Austin, TX 78759 
  

Dallas El Paso 
1920 Hutton Court, Suite 400 221 N. Kansas Street, Suite 700 

Farmers Branch, TX 75234 El Paso, TX 79901 
 
 
 

DIR Contract Information 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Netsync is currently a prime vendor of the Department of Information Resources (DIR) which provides 
statewide leadership and oversight for management of government information and communications 
technology. Netsync has been awarded and currently holds master contracts with DIR. 
 

Prime Contracts  

Cisco Conferencing 
Products 

Surveillance Equipment 
& Services 

Data Storage Products & 
Related Services 

Break/Fix Services 

DIR-SDD-2015 DIR-SDD-2228 DIR-TSO-3151 DIR-SDD-2168 

 

Reseller Contracts  

Cisco HP EMC NetApp CSI Leasing Carahsoft 

DIR-TSO-2542 
DIR-TSO-2612 

DIR-TSO-2538 DIR-TSO-2634 DIR-TSO-2636 DIR-SDD-1880 DIR-SDD-2035 

      
Lexmark Lenovo OKI Data Epson Salesforce Brother 

DIR-TSO-3103 DIR-SDD-2030 DIR-TSO-3039 DIR-SDD-1946 DIR-SDD-1793 DIR-TSO-3102 
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State of Texas Certification and Houston Minority Supplier Development 

Council Certification 
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Netsync HP Certifications 
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Netsync Cisco Certifications 

 

 
Certifications Master Collaboration Partner 

 Gold Partner 

Specializations Advanced Borderless Network Architecture Specialization 

 Advanced Collaboration Architecture Specialization 

 Advanced Data Center Architecture Specialization 

 Advanced Routing & Switching 

 Advanced Security 

 Advanced Wireless LAN  

 Master UC Specialization 

Other Authorizations Registered Partner 

 Accelerated TelePresence Try and Buy 

 Cisco Capital Financing 

 Customer Satisfaction Excellence 

 GPN Partner Agent 

 GPN Resale Host 

 Regular Try and Buy 

 UCS Capacity Assurance-Try and Buy 

 ATP – Cisco TelePresence Video Advanced 

 ATP – Identity Services Engine (ISE) 

 ATP – Physical Security 

ATP – Telehealth 

Services Reseller  Cloud Services 

 

HQ Address 2500 West Loop South 

 Suite 410 

 Houston TX   77027 

Phone Number 713-218-5000 

Fax 713-664-9964 

Country USA 

Partner since 19-MAY-2003 

URL www.netsyncnetwork.com 

 

 

 
 

 

http://www.netsyncnetwork.com/


Fort Bend ISD: 

 

Netsync has been the prime contractor for Fort Bend Independent School District (“Fort Bend ISD”) from 

2013-present. During that time we have deployed over 10,000 laptops. Our deployments included 

imaging, asset tagging, delivery, and installation services at over 60 locations across the school district. 

Key success factors were logistics and planning with over 10 deployment teams utilized to meet Fort 

Bend ISD deadlines while continually supporting run rate business throughout the school year. 

 

Houston ISD: 

 

For Houston Independent School District (“Houston ISD”), Netsync has upgraded over 210 schools with 

one Cisco 3602 access point (AP) per classroom, Cisco Catalyst 3560 Power over Ethernet (PoE) switches 

in the intermediate distribution frames (IDFs) and main distribution frames (MDFs), and a core Cisco 

Catalyst 6504 switch. Netsync also upgraded Houston ISD’s data center, where the existing platform was 

upgraded to a Cisco Nexus platform. An additional 40+ schools were refreshed by Netsync in early 2015. 

Houston ISD supports approximately 215,000 students across 283 school campuses, making it the 

largest school district in the state of Texas and the seventh largest school district in the United States. 

The district leverages Netsync as its primary technology partner, and over the course of our partnership, 

Netsync has had the privilege to design and implement several key projects including the 

implementation of a Special Education initiative, proposed as a nationwide solution, entailing the 

deployment of nearly 600 tablets for special education students, each installed with specialized software 

and touch screen monitors. Because of the special needs of these students, special consideration was 

required on a campus-by-campus, and even student-by-student basis. In addition to the design and 

deployment, Netsync is still leveraged by Houston ISD for the ongoing hardware and software support of 

these devices. In 2013, we began another major project including a refresh to core and access layer 

networking and wireless. This endeavor encompassed the configuration and installation of 194 HP 

DL380 servers, 194 Cisco 6504E gateways, 3,400 3560X Cisco multilayer switches, and over 10,000 Cisco 

3602I wireless access points. By working closely with the IT group and individual campuses, scheduling 

around testing periods and other critical education tasks, we achieved the completion of the project 

within the proposed time frame. Netsync approaches each project with the understanding that it is 

unique and the specific goals of our clients are our highest priority. 

 

San Antonio ISD:  

San Antonio ISD (“SAISD”) currently has over 58,000 students and relies heavily on E-Rate funding 

procedures to complete large scale technological upgrades; a client for over six years, Netsync has 

proven to be SAISD’s trusted partner for procuring and installing Cisco systems. Netsync successfully 

upgraded all edge switching devices at 85 campuses throughout the district. In addition, Netsync 

upgraded the wireless infrastructure which included approximately 6,000 access points (APs). Our 

engineers also upgraded core network infrastructure at the data center, upgraded the uninterruptible 



power supply (UPS) campus-wide, and performed a total Voice over IP (VoIP) migration from version 7.x 

to version 10.x districtwide. The phone system upgrade included approximately 5,000 phones. Netsync 

also implemented a NetApp storage solution for SAISD’s VoIP servers and upgraded NetApp storage for 

the core data center refresh. In addition, Netsync refreshed data switches and additional VoIP systems 

in 50 schools within the district. 


	Vendor contract
	extract
	Resellers-dealers
	HUB 2017
	HUB and NMSDC COMBINED
	Federal_Regulations_For_Contracts
	Subcontracting Information
	Suspension and Debarrment Certification
	Felony Conviction
	Contract signature form
	90 Day Services
	Netsync Company Info
	Fort Bend ISD HISD SAISD 



